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	Organization:
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	Address:
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	Phone #
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	Email:
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Services you are interested in providing (check all that apply):

	
	Alpine
	El Dorado
	Placer

	Career Services
(Adult/Dislocated Workers)
	[bookmark: Check1]|_|
	[bookmark: Check2]|_|
	[bookmark: Check3]|_|

	Youth Services
	[bookmark: Check4]|_|
	[bookmark: Check5]|_|
	[bookmark: Check6]|_|



If you intend to provide services as a consortium of One-Stop Partners please identify the two additional qualified consortium partners you will be working with:
1. [bookmark: Text5]     
2. [bookmark: Text6]     

Please answer the following questions

A. What are the Mission and Goals of your organization?
[bookmark: Text7]     
B. Who are the primary customers that you serve?
[bookmark: Text8]     
C. What are the primary services that you currently offer?
[bookmark: Text9]     
D. Describe the region you propose to serve.
[bookmark: Text10]     
E. What experience do you have in providing services listed in the Scope of Work?
[bookmark: Text11]     
F. What motivates you to consider participating in a formal RFP to become the Service Provider for the GSWDB?
[bookmark: Text12]     
G. How did you find out about this RFI?
[bookmark: Text13]     
H. Please provide any other information that you think might be of interest to the GSWDB at this time.
[bookmark: Text14]     
 (
2
)
